
 
 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

DEER PARK PLAYGROUND IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
FEDERALLY FUNDED 

BID # 25/26-006 / PWP # WA-2026-184 
BIDS DUE NO LATER THAN: 2:15 PM ON FEBRUARY 11, 2026  

PUBLIC BID OPENING: 2:30PM ON FEBRUARY 11, 2026  
 

This addendum is to notify all potential proposers of clarifications made to the Bid documents as stated 
below. 
 

1) NOTE:  
a. NOTE THE BID DUE DATE HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO FEBRUARY 11, 2026 

AT 2:15 PM WITH THE PUBLIC BID OPENING AT 2:30 P.M. FEBRUARY 11, 
2026. 

b. ANY SUBSTITUTION REQUESTS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE PROJECT 
MANAGER (bmiles@cityofsparks.us, 775-870-2979) NO LATER THAN 4:00 p.m. 
WEDNESDAY FEBRUARY 4, 2026. 

c. ALL BID QUESTIONS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE PROJECT MANAGER 
(bmiles@cityofsparks.us, 775-870-2979) NO LATER THAN 4:00 p.m. WEDNESDAY 
FEBRUARY 4, 2026.  
 

2) Poured-In-Place (PIP) Playground Safety Surfacing? “TOTTURF” as outlined in the plans 
does not perform prevailing wage projects, so they cannot perform work on this project, but all 
minimum quality standards are still in place for other manufacturers and installers. Provide all 
labor, materials, equipment, and tools necessary for the complete installation of a poured-in-place 
(PIP) playground safety surfacing system (prevailing wage rates are required). Systems shall be 
designed and installed to meet or exceed the critical fall height requirements of the highest 
playground equipment. PIP surfacing shall consist of a bonded rubber system installed in 
accordance with the manufacturer’s recommendations. The finished surface shall be slip-resistant, 
smooth, and even, and free of defects or trip hazards. The manufacturer shall provide a written 
warranty covering defects in materials and workmanship for a minimum of three (3) years from 
the date of Substantial Completion. The color that shall be used for the wear course shall be a 
green/black 50/50 mixture with the contractor required to submit the manufacturers color palette 
for final approval. See detail 7 on sheet L5 that outlines the minimum installation requirements 
for the PIP safety surfacing. All PIP installation labor shall be paid at the current prevailing wage 
rates for a federally funded project as outlined in the bid specifications.  
 

3) I’m inquiring about BID # 25/26-006 / PWP # WA-2026-184. We are requesting if a General 
Engineering A license would suffice to bid this project. Please let me know? The playground 
installation must be performed by a C-25 licensed contractor with experience installing 
playground systems. 

 
4) Can the bid date be extended a few days? Yes, the bid due date has been extended to not later 

than February 11, 2026 at 2:15 pm. This is to ensure a qualified Poured-In-Place (PIP) contractor 
using prevailing wage and meeting the minimum qualifications as stated in item 2 of this 
addendum #2 is met. 
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5) Will 6’ temporary chain link fence be required for the entire perimeter of the project
during construction? Yes, this park is commonly used and park safety will be critical. Bid item
1.0 – Mobilization/Demobilization (page 48 of the bid documents) outlines the requirements of
six-foot (6’) temporary fence enclosing the work area for the duration of the project.

6) Will the playground safety audit be completed at the cost of the contractor? No, the City of
Sparks has a third-party contractor that is licensed and will perform the audit.

7) Will the CPSI safety audit be required to be a 3rd party separate from the contractor? See
item 6 above in included in this addendum #2.

8) Will the contractor be required to have a CPSI on staff? No, but the installer must have a
current C25 license, per the notes and specifications on sheet L5.

9) NOTE: The project must be completed prior to August 1, 2026 due to federal funding
expiration.

Please note and adjust your bid according to the revisions, additions, deletions, clarifications, or 
modifications as presented on this Addendum #2, which are made a part of this bid. NOTE: To avoid 
disqualification, this Addendum #2 (and any other addenda) must be signed by an authorized 
representative of the bidding firm in the space provided and must be submitted with your firm’s sealed 
proposal. Failure to return this addendum, duly signed, may be cause for rejection of the bid. ALL 
ADDENDA SHOULD BE SIGNED AND PLACED IN SEQUENTIAL ORDER AND ATTACHED TO 
THE FRONT OF THE BID PACKAGE, COMPLETE WITH ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS. 

 ________________________ 
Brian Cason, S.E., P.E. 
Capital Projects Manager 

 ______________________________ 
CONTRACTOR BUSINESS NAME 

X________________________ Authorized 
Signature 
___________________________ 
Printed Name of Person Signing 


